

### 2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

#### Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/24/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Emerson

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

---

#### Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Emerson - AM90,

---

#### Topic:

School commencement date; eliminate opt out

---

#### Instructions:

See Attached

---

#### Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/24/2001	hhagen 06/25/2001		_____			
/1			pgreensl 06/25/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/2001		
/2	grantpr 06/27/2001	jdyer 06/27/2001	pgreensl 06/28/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/28/2001		

Vers.    Drafted    Reviewed    Typed    Proofed    Submitted    Jacketed    Required

FE Sent For:

**<END>**

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/24/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Emerson

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Add. Drafters:

Subject: Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: *ADD*

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Emerson - AM90,

Topic:

School commencement date; eliminate opt out

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/24/2001	hhagen 06/25/2001		_____			
/1		<i>1/2 6/27 jL</i>	pgreensl 06/25/2001	<i>6/28</i>	lrb_docadmin 06/26/2001		

FE Sent For:

*pg 6/27*  
*PS /Be*

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)**

Received: 06/24/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Emerson

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Add. Drafters:

Subject: Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

---

**Pre Topic:**

ARC:.....Emerson - AM90,

---

**Topic:**

School commencement date; eliminate opt out

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	mlief	1, hmk 6/25/01	6/25 P 8	6/25 Attorneys			

FE Sent For:

<END>

# Budget Amendments 2001 - 2003

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

MJL

**Statement of Intent** Eliminate the opt out provision for school start date.

<b>Legislator</b>	Gard	<b>Amendment</b>	90
<b>Legislator 2</b>		<b>Pass or Fail</b>	Pass
<b>Legislator 3</b>		<b>Spending Cut</b>	
<b>Legislator 4</b>		<b>Withdrawn</b>	
<b>Staff contact</b>		<b>Package</b>	

**Agency** Public Instruction

**Summary** Current law does not allow any public school to commence the school term until September 1st. However, if a school district wants to start earlier, they may. A school board may commence the school term before September 1st if it applies to the Department of Public Instruction requesting a waiver. The application must site extraordinary reasons requiring the school district to begin the school year prior to September 1st.

This will go into effect at the start of the 2002-03 school year.

This would go into effect for school year 2002-03.

**Fiscal Impact** The LFB said this would have minimal state impact on DPI and local school districts.

However, it may have some economic impact on the state tourism industry.

**Drafting Inst**

**ARC Analyst** Emerson

**Request #** 244

2001

Date (time) needed \_\_\_\_\_

LRB b. 174811

**ARC CAUCUS BUDGET AMENDMENT  
[ONLY FOR CAUCUS]**

MJC: hmh:

See form **AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.**

**CAUCUS AMENDMENT  
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1  
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55**

>>FOR CAUCUS SUPERAMENDMENT — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page <sup>✓</sup> 917, line <sup>✓</sup> 22: after that line insert:  
 "SECTION 267<sup>3</sup> m. <sup>118.045(1) am</sup> [INSERT A]  
 #. Page <sup>21</sup> ~~.....~~, line <sup>3</sup> ~~.....~~: <sup>RP; 118.045(3)</sup> " "

~~(end)~~  
 #. Page <sup>✓</sup> 1422, line <sup>19</sup> ~~22~~: after that line insert:  
 " (3<sup>f</sup>) SCHOOL COMMENCEMENT DATE. The treatment  
 of section 118.045(1) and (3) of the  
 #. Page <sup>effective date</sup> ~~.....~~, line ~~.....~~: Statute takes effect on July  
 1, 2002. "

#. Page ~~.....~~, line ~~.....~~: (end)

#. Page ~~.....~~, line ~~.....~~:

~~Section #. 118.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:~~

INS . A

X 118.045 (1) Except as provided in <sup>sub.</sup> ~~subs.~~ (2) ~~and (3)~~, beginning in the year 2000, no public school may commence the school term until September 1.

History: 1999 a. 9.

# Budget Amendments 2001-2003

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

## Amendment Intent

Eliminate the opt out provision for school start date.

Legislators

Gard

Amendment

Legislators 2

Passes

*passes*

Legislators 3

Spending

Legislators 4

Withdrawn

Staff Contact

Paid

Agency

Public Instruction

Summary

Current law does not allow any public school to commence the school term until September 1st. However, if a school district wants to start earlier, they may. A school board may commence the school term before September 1st if it applies to the Department of Public Instruction requesting a waiver. The application must site extraordinary reasons requiring the school district to begin the school year prior to September 1st.

Fiscal Impact

The LFB said this would have minimal state impact on DPI and local school districts.

However, it may have some economic impact on the state tourism industry.

Comments

Emerson

- Gard doesn't want 118.38 to apply to school ~~start~~ start date, maybe add to list of things you can't get a waiver for?
- JG. wants DPI to promulgate rules establishing the criteria under which a school could be awarded waiver (silent to the # of years for which the waiver would be valid)
- Hope this helps - let me know if you need more info - LM

*LRB # 1748 / 1*

Post-it® Fax Note	7671	Date	# of pages
To	Lonnie Lief	From	Layla
Co./Dept.	LRB	Co.	LFB
Phone #		Phone #	63847
Fax #	264 6948	Fax #	

Requires

244





PC

ARC:.....Emerson - AM90, School commencement date; eliminate opt out

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 917, line 22: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 2673m. 118.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:  
4 118.045 (1) Except as provided in subs. sub. (2) and (3), beginning in the year  
5 2000, no public school may commence the school term until September 1.

6 Fix component SECTION 2673p. 118.045 (3) of the statutes is ~~repealed~~ amended to read:

7 2. Page 1422, line 19: after that line insert:

8 "(3f) SCHOOL COMMENCEMENT DATE. The treatment of sections 118.045 (1) and  
9 of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2002."

10 (END)

INS. 1-6

and 118.37 (1) (a) 8.

Section ~~118.045~~ (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.045 (3) A school board may commence the school term before September 1 in any school year if ~~it holds a public hearing on the issue and adopts a resolution to that effect in that school year.~~

History: 1999 a. 9.

The school board requests the department to allow it to commence the school term before September 1 and the school board includes ~~with~~ reasons with its request.

~~118.045 (3) (b)~~  
118.045 (3) (b) <sup>NO</sup> The department may grant a request ~~with~~ ~~only~~ only if it determines that there are extraordinary reasons for ~~allowing~~ granting it. The department shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this subsection.

INS  
1-6 MRA  
CONF

#. Page 920, line 19; after that line insert:

"SECTION A <sup>2725m. ✓</sup> CR; 118.38(1)(a) 8.

<sup>③</sup>  
118.38(1)(a) 8. The commencement of  
the school term under s. 118.045, "

(end ins 1-6)



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1748/2  
MJL&PG:hmh:pg

ARC:.....Emerson – AM90, School commencement date; eliminate opt out

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 917, line 22: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 2673p. 118.045 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 118.045 (3) A school board may commence the school term before September  
5 1 in any school year if it holds a public hearing on the issue and adopts a resolution  
6 to that effect in that school year the school board requests the department to allow  
7 it to commence the school term before September 1 and the school board includes  
8 reasons with its request. The department may grant a request only if it determines  
9 that there are extraordinary reasons for granting it. The department shall  
10 promulgate rules to implement and administer this subsection.”.

